Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Julia Ong <julia@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Crystal Goh

Subject: Re: Paper re-survey of motor vehicle no. SJH 2538S (LKK file ref:

CS3/AXA13004234/Uqu2; ComLaw file ref: CLS.CG.2018.216772)

Dear Catherine,
We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversation earlier.

As requested, AXA's file reference is C0263088.

Thank you and Best regards,
Ms Julia Ong
Secretary

For and on behalf of Ms Crystal Goh
Associate

ComLaw LLC
64 Cecil Street | #06-01 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Direct: +65 6506 9139 | General: +65 6538 1221 | Fax: +65 6538 7890 | Email: julia@comlaw.com.sg

This email is intended solely for the person named. The contents are confidential and may be privileged solicitor-client
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us, delete this email, and do not disclose this email. Thank
you.

From: Julia Ong

Sent: 06 September 2018 16:36:17

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Crystal Goh

Subject: Paper re-survey of motor vehicle no. SJH 2538S (LKK file ref: CS3/AXA13004234/Uqu2; ComLaw file ref:
CLS.CG.2018.216772)

Dear Sirs,
Please find attached our self-explanatory letter dated 6 September 2018 for your attention and necessary action.

As the file size of the supporting documents is too large, please download the documents via the link below instead:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/kykx1799e1y697d/AAA7ybnlkimJescEOAM9ZN85a?d1=0

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
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